
    
 

                                         
  

                            
 

  
 

             
 

             
                                                   

 
 

                         
 

 
                               

                           
                                     

                   
 

Spratt, Jenna 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Caitlin Port <cport@mhbcplan.com> 
January 18, 2024 1:16 PM 
Clerks 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Ed Lamb  
Delegation Request - ROPA-22-0001 Feb 7th 2024 

Good Afternoon, 

On behalf of the Applicant, Waterford Sand & Gravel, I would like to request to delegate at the Public Meeting for 
ROPA‐22‐0001. 
As the Applicant, we request 10min to provide an overview of the ROPA Application. 

Regards, 

Caitlin Port, MES, MCIP, RPP | Associate 

MHBC Planning, Urban Design & Landscape Architecture 
540 Bingemans Centre Drive, Suite 200 | Kitchener | ON | N2B 3X9 | T 519 576 3650 X 748 | F 519 576 0121 | 
cport@mhbcplan.com 

Follow us: Webpage | Linkedin | Facebook | Twitter | Vimeo | Instagram 

This communication is intended solely for the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. No waiver of confidence, privilege, protection or 
otherwise is made. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please advise us immediately and delete 
this email without reading, copying or forwarding it to anyone. 
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